
These questions and answers are being shared with all interested parties.  

 

It was last updated on August 16, 2016 and will be updated as quickly as possible when new questions 

are asked.  

 

1. Could you share what the city’s electricity consumption was in 2015? How much of that 

electricity are you looking to offset with the solar array?  

 

Answer: For all City electrical accounts last year the City utilized 878,273 kWh. The top 10 

accounts utilized 815,282.  

 

The City would like to maximize solar energy production to offset as many kWh as possible in 

the most cost effective way. 

 

2. It looks like the proposed site is heavily vegetated with mature trees; is it the city’s expectation 

that the contractor would handle site preparation costs (i.e. tree removal) or is the city 

expecting to perform those activities?   

 

Answer: The City would transfer ownership of the land via municipal quitclaim deed to the 

successful bidder/contractor. All site preparation costs would be handled by the 

bidder/contractor.  

 

3. Is the city aware of wetlands or other irregular soil conditions at the proposed site? 

 

Answer: The City is not aware of any wetlands or other irregular soil conditions at the site.  

 

4. Can you specify the amount of kWhs the city would like to purchase? / Do you have a target of 

your load requirements? 

Answer: Under current net metering rules the City would be looking to purchase approximately 

800,000 – 825,000 kWhs.  

5. What are the city’s insurance and bonding requirements?  

Answer: Final requirements would be issued with the RFP. It would be reasonable to estimate a 

5-10% bid bond and $1,000,000 - $2,000,000 liability insurance would be required.  

6. Can you state the price per kWh that the city is paying for electricity with demand charges 

(priced in kWs) excluded and confirm a utility escalation rate that should be taken into account 

when modeling projected savings? 

Answer: Currently the city pays 8.5 cents per kW 

7. At what point in time would the city like for the project to be interconnected and generating 

kWhs for the city’s use?  

Answer: The project scheduled would be determined as part of the RFP process, but would likely 

require the project to be online no later than January 1, 2018.  

8. Is that a certain property tax rate the system owner should take into account for the term that 

the asset is operating at the proposed site?  

Answer: The current Mill Rate for the city is 22.90.  

9. Would you mind providing the City's electricity usage for the 9 largest accounts?  

Answer: 804,304 kWhs in 2015.  

 



10. Would the City be willing to sign a nondisclosure agreement, or alternatively, confirm that you 

won't be making this information public during the City’s review and decision-making process? 

Answer: The City is required operate within the Maine Freedom of Access Act, MRSA Title 1 

Chapter 13 and disclosure of documents would be governed by those statutes.  

 

11. With uncertainty surrounding Maine’s solar policy, specifically the continuation or variation of 

net metering it will be difficult for developers to offer a solution in the short term.  Do you 

intend to issue the RFP to qualified respondents after the State’s policy position is clarified?  

Answer: The state process could take some time to finish. While we are certainly aware of the 

work they are doing, the City may issue RFPs before they finish their work.  

 

12. What is the expected timeline for release of the RFP?  

Answer: The target timeline would be approximately the first quarter of 2017 or earlier.  

 

13. Is the land to be cleared considered “old-growth” forest, or is the makeup of the vegetation a 

younger, thinner variety?  

Answer: There is a mixture of old and younger growth on the property.  

 

14. Do have a list of all your Emera Maine accounts and the net energy billing value? 

Answer: The top 9 accounts do not have demand charges.  

 


